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Dear Gareth,

| am writing in response to your written question to Lesley Griffiths MS, then Cabinet
Secretary for Culture and Social Justice regarding the Basic Income for Care Leavers in
Wales pilot. This has been passed to me to reply as this issue now falls within my portfolio.

WQ93438 asked: What is the number of recipients of the basic income scheme who have
requested support regarding their claim for asylum from the Welsh Government, any
organisation with Welsh Government oversight, or - to the Welsh Government's knowledge -
their Senedd Member?

We do not hold this information. The Welsh Government does not provide direct support
with asylum claims because we are not regulated by the Office of Immigration Services
Commissioner.
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Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay 0300 0604400
Caerdydd « Cardiff Gohebiaeth.Jane.Hutt@llyw.cymru
CF99 1SN Correspondence.Jane.Hutt @gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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